PICKAWAY COUNTY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

139 West Franklin Street, Circleville, Ohio 43113 Telephone (740) 477-1165 • Fax (740) 420-0090

Darrin Flick - Chairperson Muata Fisher – Vice Chairperson Darrin Flick – Information/Emergency Coordinator County Commissioners Brian Stewart Jay Wippel Harold Henson

Meeting Minutes from January 9th, 2020

The meeting was held at Berger Hospital and called to order at 8:30am by Darrin Flick.

Attendance: See attached sign in sheet.

Opening remarks: Darrin Flick welcomed everyone and went around the room for introductions.

Previous minutes: Previous minutes were approved. Motion by Greg Myers, second by Sheriff Radcliff. All voted in favor.

Approval of the Financial Report: Darrin Flick gave a financial report update. The LEPC balance was \$29,405.55. This included the gas meter purchase and breakfast charge from last meeting. Motion to approve the financial report by Sheriff Radcliff and seconded by Commissioner Henson. All voted in favor.

Old Business:

Went over the approval of our no change submission by the SERC.

New Business:

- Election of Officials: A vote was held to elect the Chairperson and Vice for 2020. Darrin
 Flick volunteered to remain on as the Chairperson and Lt Muata Fisher volunteered to
 remain on as the Vice. Greg Myers motioned for approval and Sheriff Radcliff seconded.
 All voted in favor.
- Red Cross Update Brief: Ms. Mary McCord gave an update on Red Cross operations in Central Ohio and how they would be restructuring to better align to their organizational objectives.
- Discussed training opportunities for 2020 and asked that anyone with training ideas or needs to please bring those to the next meeting.
- Discussed equipment needs and what we may need to purchase this year. Asked that anyone with equipment ideas or needs to please bring those to the next meeting.
- LEPC Exercise 2020: discussed the upcoming tabletop exercise to be conducted per the SERC requirements. Darrin Flick said he would have the draft plan completed by the next meeting.
- HAZMAT Tm way ahead: began the discussion of where the County HAZMAT Tm was in terms of equipment and capabilities. More to follow at the April meeting.
- SERC Grant Submission for 2020 approval: Darrin Flick had the 2020 Grant Submission ready for approval by the LEPC. Lt Fisher made a motion to approve and was seconded by Sam Neil. All voted in favor.

www.pickaway.org

- Good and welfare of the County:
 - Darrin Flick: Gave an update on recent terrorism advisories that had been released by DHS and the FBI. Also discussed the county's purchase of a mass notification system and gave an overview of the capabilities.
 - Sheriff Radcliff gave an overview of the new School Guard program and Hero 911. This program will go into effect this year and will allow Pickaway County public and private schools and LE to better coordinate response to an active aggressor incident.
 - Commissioner Henson: Discussed all of the moving pieces going on in the county and reiterated that everyone is doing great work. Coordination between organizations in meetings like this are key to success as a county.
 - Ohio Health: Nothing to report
 - Dupont: Expansion at their Circleville plant is ongoing. Still open to hosting the full scale exercise in 2021.
 - OSHP: Nothing to report
 - Box 65: Received a donation of Fire Wipes for first responders and these items will be on both of their response trucks. Last year they had 39 runs (26 Fire, 6 LE, 1 Brush, 3 SAR, and 3 Fire standby).
 - Public Health: There will be a POD drill coming up at the end of Jan at OCU. All are welcome to come out and observe.
 - Chief Cline: Scioto Twp Fire continues to add staff and has been called out on several challenging runs lately. Thanks to all for their continued cooperation and support.
 - Red Cross: if anyone needs smoke alarms installed to let them know.
 - Ohio EMA: Reiterated that Pickaway County is doing good things and always enjoys
 working with our LEPC. Dan also mentioned that they are trying to spread out LEPC
 exercises so as not to have them all at the end of the year.
- Meeting Adjourned Motion by Sheriff Radcliff and seconded by Greg Myers.

Next meeting date will be April 2nd, 2020 at 8:30am in the Berger Hospital Community Room.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darrin Flick

Darrin Flick

Chairperson/Information/Emergency Coordinator